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From: Rebecca Turner-smith <rebecca@turner-smith.co.uk>
Sent: 06 January 2016 13:14
To: Licensing
Subject: Spin Bar Licence Review

To whom it may concern,
| would like to raise my objections to any change of licensing hours for Spin Bar in Alexandra Court.

By limiting the licensing hours to 1.30am will not ensure that there is no noise or antisocial behaviour before that
time.

The venue has been operating for 10 years and as far as | am aware there have been no previous need for review
before now. It is a viable business and the possibility of the venue having to close down will surely be a detriment to
the town, other businesses in the town, the loss of jobs.
The possibility of a very well run venue to potentially have to close is something that doesn't sit right with me.
| trust that these factors will be taken into consideration before the decision is made either way.
Many thanks
Rebecca Turner-Smith
Sent from my iPhone
‘Q\QJL@M_\ TRENURES  SUQEAOUSCKT
‘éﬁ'){_ e - G A \6 )Y\("L_A_\,e
:\l\’b&‘ Yals o U LCAC)C e\ Y\/S\/CL.:

105
1



This page is intentionally left blank



	7.7 Appendix G

